OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

RSy April 6, 1955

Scotit, Scott and Sheppard
/,2\ 1706 Welton Street
. %Denvex' 2, Colorado

. lAttention: Mr. David I. Sheppard
N’

Gentlemen:

g

S Reference is made to your letter of April 4, 1955, regarding

— your Carroll-Cornell Well No. 5-A, located in Section 13, Township 29

. Merth, Range 12 West, 5an Juan County, New Mexico, in which you inform

©  us of your intention to exchange acreage with the Aztec Oil and Gas Company.

oo This is to inform you that the communitization which you propose

.. ‘will be satisfactory with this Commission and if the combined acreage result-
ing therefrom consists of from 158 to 162 acres, this unit will be considered
as a standard proration unit by this Commission.

However, I feel I should inform you that this exchange of acreage
mustiake place, and the Commission must be notified of the exchange by May
1, 1955, for the aforementioned well to remain on the proration schedule. If
you cannot complete your negotiations with the Aztec Oil and Gas Company by
the May lst. deadline, I would suggest that you make application for a non-
standard gas proration unit consisting of the acreage presently dedicated to
said well in order for your well to remain on the proration schedule.

Very truly yours,

T W C. M. Rieder
’ District Engineer

CMR:jh L &

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico
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